Case 1:04-cv-00814-HHK-JMF  Document 54-9  Filed 10/30/2006 Page 1 of 2

17 October 2006

James H. Lesar, Esquire
1003 K Street, N.W.
Suite 64Q

Whashington, DC 20001

John H, Clarke, Esquire
1717 K Street, N.W.
Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

Reference: F-2003-0449

Dear Mssrs. Lesar and Clarke:

This letter responds to the remainder of item 6 of your 7 February 2003 Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request on behalf of Mr. Roger Hall for:

All records on or pertaining to any search conducted for documents responsive to
Roger Hall's requests dated January 5, 1994, February 7, 1994, and April 23, 1998,
including but not limited to all in structions and descriptions of searches to be
undertaken by any component of the CIA and all responses thereto.

We processed your request in accordance with the FOIA, § U.S.C, § 552, as amended.

We completed a thorough search for records responsive to your request, located
mategial, and made the following determinations:

I have enclosed material that CIA can release in its entirety or in segregable form
with deletions based on FOIA exemptions (b)(2), (b)(3), (b)(5).and (b)(6).

We determined that additional material is currently and properly classified of
otherwise exempt and we must withhold it in its entirety based on FOIA exemptions (b)(1),

(bX2), (B)(3), (bX(5), and (b)(6).
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Since your FOIA request is the subject of litigation in 2 United States District
Court, the Agency cannot accept en administrative appeal of these decisions.

Thank you for your patience while we processed this request,

Sincerely,

R A

;%J\ Scott Koch
Information and Privacy Coordinator

Enclosures



